
From: Leigh, Jacob I (CED) <jacob.leigh@ky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Katie Vandegrift <kvandegrift@commercelexington.com>; Gina Greathouse
<ggreathouse@commercelexington.com>; Chilton, Ashlee (CED) <Ashlee.Chilton@ky.gov>
Cc: Snyder, Christopher P (CED) <christopher.snyder@ky.gov>
Subject: Project Wave Population/Labor Data

Good afternoon,

I pulled the population/labor numbers for the regions you requested. Turns out that JobsEQ could
handle 5 mile ranges after all.

Location Population Labor Force Labor Force
Participation Rate

Richmond Begley 5
Mile Radius

88,393 44,663 61.5%

Richmond Begley 30
Min Drive

342,755 174,424 63.1%

Richmond Begley 45
Min Drive

789,073 394,560 61.9%

1515 Mercer Rd 5 189,942 101,737 64.4%

Mile Radius
1515 Mercer Rd 30
Min Drive

685,198 359,091 65.0%

1515 Mercer Rd 45
Min Drive

898,839 457,426 63.3%

Just let me know if there’s anything else I can help with. I have full Demographics reports I can pull
on these regions if you need them.

Thank you,

Jacob Leigh
Research Specialist
Department for Business Development 
Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development
300 West Broadway
Frankfort, KY 40601
Office: 502-782-1940




